From: messenger@energytransfer.com <messenger@energytransfer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 7:34 AM
Subject: Critical, Operational Alert, 20251210, Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company, LP, 045256641

Panhandle Weather Alert

Based on current cold weather forecasts, Panhandle is preparing for increased pipeline utilization and
reduced operational flexibility. Effective Gas Day December 12, 2025, Panhandle is requesting all
delivery point operators to minimize over-takes and all receipt point operators to minimize their under-
deliveries into the system.

Intraday scheduling reductions may be implemented to ensure that nominations match actual flowing
quantities. Shippers are encouraged to submit their nominations for the Timely cycle.

All storage customers are requested to stay at or below their Maximum Daily Withdrawal Quantity
(MDWQ). Storage customers should adjust flowing volumes to remain at or below these limits.

Additionally, Power Plant Operators must have nominated supply.

Panhandle is requesting that all shippers minimize usage of the Auto-Unpark feature. While not
implemented now, Panhandle may require Shippers to terminate all Auto-Unpark nominations on the
pipeline for the duration of the extreme weather. This requirement will be evaluated on a daily basis.

Panhandle reserves the right to issue OFOs if shippers do not comply with this alert or to further protect
the system.

If you have any questions, please contact your Marketing Representative.
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